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Docket No. 50-455

Commonwealth Edison Company
ATTN: Mr. R. E. Queric

Station Superintendent
Byron Nuclear Power Station
4450 N. German Church Road
Byron, IL 61010

Dear Mr. Querio:

Your letter of June 15, 1984, reguested that a group of candidates be permitted
to take their license examinations nrior to completion of their observation
training. We have determined that these candidates can take the examinations

as stated, but we will not issue licenses to those candidates until we

receive written certification that each candidate has completed the required
observation training. Messrs. Scheidecker, Allen, and Pleniewicz do not

have to participate in the additional training and if they successfully complete
the examinations we will issue licenses to these individuals.

The 120 hours of observation training for the candidates should be accomplished
in three (3) forty-hour weeks, except for Mr. Magnuson, who will be required

to complate an additional forty hours beyond the 120 hours committed by your
letter.

If you have additional questions related to this matter, please contact
Joe McMillen (312/790-5559) or myself (312/790-5565).

vwiginal Signad by R.D.Malker
8407310069 840724
CDR ADOCK 05000454 R. D. Walker, Chief

PDR Operations Branch

cc: D. L. Farrar, Director
of Nuclear Licensing
V. 1. Schlosser, Project Manager
G. Sorenson, Site Project
Superintendent
DMB/Document Control Desk(RIDS)
Resident Inspector, RIII, Byron
Resident Inspector, RIII, Braidwood

Phyllis Dunton, Attorney General's

Office, Environmental Control '/0

Division .
Ms. Wane M. Whichpr L0600
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